From: saLvarore MorrEs

Sent: 17 July 2025 09:30

To: icensing (cCity)

Subject: Re: New Premises licence application - 20 King Street, Cambridge CB1 1LN
{292160)

Good morning Karen

Good morming,
Thank you for your message.

To provide further context regarding the sale of alcohol on the premises:
We are a hair salon, and the alcohol will be served exclusively to clients during their
appointment. It is not intended for takeaway or off-site consumption.

We have a small bar area within the salon and plan to offer a very limited selection of
drinks—up to three cocktails—which are listed on our in-salon menu. The offering is
designed to enhance the client experience and create a more relaxed, premium
atmosphere while receiving hair and beauty services.

Alcohol will only be available during our standard opening hours and exclusively as part
of the salon service. It will be served responsibly by trained staff, and we will ensure that

itis only provided to clients over the age of 18.
Please let us know if any additional details are required.
Kind regards

Salvatore Morresi

On Thu, Jul 17, 2025 at 9:38 AM licensing (CCity) J | | | TGTcNGTGTE -

Good morning,

The police have looked at the application you have submitted and come back with the
following questions and require additional information.

The applicant hasn't provided any context regarding the sale of alcohol on the
premises. Such as is it for customers only, what range of alcohol they wish to stock
etc....



Please provide as much detail as you can.

Kind Regards,

Karen Chapman | Environmental Health & Licensing Support Officer

(Please note, this inbox is managed on a rota basis. Your e-mail will be dealt with by the
available duty officer within three working days of receipt)

Environmental & Public Health Team | Communities | Cambridge City Council

PO BOX 700| Cambridge | CB1 0JH
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